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CHAIR VICTORINO: . .(gavel). . Good morning. The Water Resources Committee
meeting of June 28, 2011 is called to order. We have a quorum present today and
may I introduce the Members that are here. First of all, I'll start with our ViceChair of the Committee and Vice-Chair of the Council, Mr. Joseph Pontanilla.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning.
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CHAIR VICTORINO: Good morning. Excused today is Gladys Baisa and we wish her
well, and we pray that her speedy recovery and will be back with us very soon.
Also here from East Maui is Robert Carroll.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Good morning.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Good morning, sir. From West Maui. our lovely young lady Elle
Cochran.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Good morning. Aloha.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Good morning. Our Lanai representative. G. Riki Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Good morning. And our Haiku/Makawao/Paia representative,
Mr. Michael White.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Good morning, Chair.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Good morning. Thank you for all being here. We have
non-voting members. but none are present so I won't go through introductions.
From Corporation Counsel we have our representative Mr. Edward Kushi.
MR. KUSHI: Good morning.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Good morning. And from the Administration, we have
Mr. David Taylor, Director of Water Supply.
MR. TAYLOR: Good morning.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Thank you, sir. And our Legislative Analyst, Michael Geers and
our Committee Secretary, Yvette Bouthillier. We only have two items today.
ladies and gentlemen. And first item is WR-4 the Draft Lanai Water Use and
Development Plan and WR-6'2 [sic] the overview of the proposed Board of
Water Supply Charter Amendments. And if it is alright with the body, I would
like to switch the two around and make WR-67 [sic] first. The reason for that is,
and I'll take public testimony on any item right now, but there are the
representatives from the Water Use and Development Plan, the Lanai Water
Group...Working Group, I should say, and they're on their way. They had to
catch the boat this morning and they'll probably arrive somewhere between 9:30
and 10:00. So it's the Chair's intent to keep public testimony open until they
arrive. And at the point of their arrival, depending where we're in, what part of
the conversation or what part of the, the items on the agenda that we're
discussing, I would then give them an opportunity to speak. Okay. So I will
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accept public testimony right now for any item, well, W-4 [sic] or W-6
[sic] ... WR-4 or WR-6 [sic/ either one. And I will ask those who are about to
testify...first of all, I would ask everyone in the room to please turn off all noisemaking devices - cell phones--I know nobody even has pagers. I don't even know
why I put that anymore—and put it on silent or vibrate, or turn it off entirely.
Decorum will be followed in this Council Chambers. We will allow each testifier
three minutes with one minute to conclude. I will ask all testifiers to please stay
on the subject matters as presented. And basically I would like to call upon
anyone who has signed up. I think I have one person who signed up. and excuse
me.. .let me find that.. .oh, right here. And the only one that signed up at this
point is Mr. Michael Howden, and Michael will be testifying on WR-4. Mr.
Howden, if you'd come forward? With no objections, I'll start public testimony.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Thank you. I should've asked that first. I apologize. Oh, before
you start. Mr. Howden. I have to do one more thing. With no objections, will you
allow me to switch the two items around? Take WR-6'2 [ski first, and then
WR-4 after that?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR VICTORINO: No objections? Thank you very much. I appreciate the, the help,
Committee. Mr. Howden, you may go ahead and proceed.

. ..BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY. . .
MR. HOWDEN: Thank you, Chair Victorino and Members of the Committee. And also
thank you for holding public testimony open for members of the Lanai Water
Advisory Committee. I think it's very important. I know that this document as
originally written by Water Resources was about 800 pages in length. Thanks to
our new Water Director, Dave Taylor, it, it's shrunk a little bit and perhaps
considerably more coherent. But when we did the public hearing on Lanai. I was
Chairman of the Water Board at that point; people were very, very passionate
about not changing the document. Pat Riley, who taught at the Lanai School for
more than 30 years, considered it a historic document. It's very thorough; there is
the typical redundancies that you find in any government document. I'd like to
point out a few things and I would highly recommend that you look very carefully
at the Executive Summary and also Chapter 6 on water resource conservation in
that document. I would point out that there are 23 wells on Lanai, seven are still
in use. And the quote from Page 5 of the hearing's transcript was that only seven
are in use because of high usage cost, high chlorides, and the water levels have
dropped which is of concern to the State Commission on Water Resource
Management. And on Page 7. a quote from Water Resources, without
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conservation, existing sources, reclaimed water, as well as other alternative
sources would result in total demand exceeding Lanai's total sustainable yield.
Excuse me. And again, I would recommend that you consider in the Appendix to
the original document, there was a sample ordinance to make the Lanai Water
Advisory Committee, to establish that by ordinance which I think is greatly
needed on the Island of Lanai„ .(Short pause).
I had an opportunity about
two weeks ago to finally travel through Lanai Hale, the only existing watershed
for the island. And it was in horrid condition, as I think everyone admits,
including Bryan Plunkett, the Conservation Manager for Castle and Cooke.
There's only one primary aquifer. high level aquifer for Lanai. And on Page 19
of the hearing's transcript.. oh, I'm quoting from actually the original document
written by Water Resources, over 65 percent of the recharge in the primary
high-level aquifer for Lanai is believed to be attributable to fog drip. Loss of fog
drip from Lanai Hale would lead to the loss of over 50 percent of the water levels
in the Central aquifer, essentially the only viable water source for the island.
Estimates from studies elsewhere indicate that fog drip interception by mountain
forests increase precipitation by as much as 30 percent and recharge by 10 to 15
percent." .. (Short pause). .
The importance of the only watershed...viable
watershed_ and I would point out that it's an extremely low elevation 3,370 feet,
it's in the rain shadow of Haleakala. and also from studies done by people like
Robert Hobdy from DLNR. there's less and less rainfall on Lanai. Lanai is
basically in a state of decline and is drying out. I would quote again from the
original document in showing the importance of native forest, by breaking the
i mpact of heavy rains_ holding large quantities of water with surface tension and
absorption, and thus allowing a slower, more manageable impact to the ground
via stem and leaf drip. Hawaiian cloud forests not only reduce the erosive impacts
of freshets, but also enable higher and more sustained quantities of recharge."
CHAIR VICTORINO: Mr. Howden, can you complete, please?
MR. HOWDEN: Oh_ I thought I had three minutes?
CHAIR VICTORINO: Yes. You, you've gone kind of way over three minutes, but I
apologize ...
MR. HOWDEN: Oh. no. It says, it says 2:31 up here. Oh, I went over 2:31. I'm, I am
so sorry.
CHAIR VICTORINO:

(Laughter)... That's what it ... (inaudible)

MR. HOWDEN: I'm a little backwards -CHAIR VICTORINO: Okay. Then -MR. HOWDEN: --when it comes to this stuff.
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CHAIR VICTORINO: --if you could, you could wrap it up in a sentence or two, I'd
appreciate it. Thank you.
MR. HOWDEN: Oh. okay. I, I would really recommend that you listen carefully to the
residents of Lanai who are coming. A constant refrain from what they had to say
was unidentified source and uncommitted funding. Castle and Cooke's
commitment seemed questionable in terms of protecting the watershed. And the
final thing I would point out that when the Manele projects began, 45 percent of
the water went to Manele. Now, about 70 percent of Lanai's entire use goes to
the project down at Manele and they are hardly built out. Thank you.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Thank you, Mr. Howden. Any questions for clarification on the
testimony by Mr. Howden? Seeing none, thank you. Michael.
MR. HOWDEN: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR VICTORINO: At this time, I have no one else signed up for public testimony.
And as I stated earlier, I will keep public testimony open for the Lanai residents
with no objections.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Thank you.

ITEM NO. 6(2): COMMITTEE'S PRIORITIES AND PROCEDURES;
PRESENTATIONS FROM COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE
AGENCIES (DEPARTMENT OF WATER SUPPLY
PRESENTATION)
CHAIR VICTORINO: If we would now turn to WR-6'2 [sic]. . .(Long pause). .
There's nothing in here. . .(Short pause). . . Let me call a quick recess, please,
subject to the call of the Chair. . .(gavel). .
RECESS:
RECONVENE:

9:13 a.m.
9:14 a.m.

CHAIR VICTORINO: . .(gavel). . The Water Resources Committee will reconvene.
Thank you. I apologize to the Committee Members: I thought we were gonna
have something in the binder but we don't. Mr. Taylor will give us a overview of
WR-6'2 [sic] and if you would. Mr. Taylor. proceed.
MR. TAYLOR: Thank you. Mr. Chair and Members. This issue came about because the
Charter Commission has asked all of the County boards and commissions for
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input on possible Charter changes. One of these letters went to the Board of
Water Supply. So they've taken the issue up about whether or not the Board of
Water Supply feels that the current structure having an advisory board with, with
the Department of Water Supply being a County department is appropriate, or
whether or not we should go back to some other form involving a possible Board
of Water Supply having more authority, et cetera. So the Board of Water Supply
discussed this issue last Thursday, and I was there for that discussion. And then
the Charter Commission also discussed it yesterday and they asked me to come
and, and just talk about some facts and things. So in talking to Chair Victorino,
we just thought it was appropriate that the Council also hears about some of the
discussion that's going on and so everyone's on the same page with the same
facts. So what my intention is right now is just spend a few minutes just going
through some facts and some definitions so that you're aware when you hear this
going on at the Board or at the Charter Commission, that everyone's having
basically the same conversation. So the autonomous or semi-autonomous or
County department organization of the Board of Water Supply has changed five
ti mes since 1955, changed in 1955, 1960, 1977, 1983. and 2011; or it went back
and forth between being a County department and being a semi-autonomous
board. Okay. Now, the term "semi-autonomous" doesn't have a strict definition.
When the Maui County's Board of Water Supply used to be semi-autonomous.
the Board set rules. but the Council still had control of the rates. The Council
still had to approve the rates. So that was what I would just call a. a weak form of
semi-autonomousness where the Council still had the purse strings. City and
County of Honolulu, on the other hand, they are also considered
semi-autonomous; but their board sets the rules, sets the rates, has their own
attorneys, and can float bonds. So I'll call that a strong form of being
semi-autonomous. And you can be anywhere in between. And the board can be
appointed, or the board can be elected. These things are all called
semi-autonomous. No one's autonomous. Autonomous would mean you have
nothing to do with the County including collective bargaining and things like that.
So even City and County of Honolulu is considered semi-autonomous, because
they're still linked to the union contracts of the City and County of Honolulu and
they still use the Department of City and County's Department of Human
Resources for their human resource needs. So they're what. what I would just
sort of refer to as very strong semi-autonomous board, but they're still semiautonomous. Maui County was sort of a, a, what I would just call, a weak
semi-autonomous board where the Council still had a lot of the authority. So
again, those are kind of facts and definitions that I think we should all just
understand. It's simply saying semi-autonomous does not define what the
structure is. You have to be more clear with rules, rates, attorneys, ability to float
bonds, land acquisition, accepting, improvements, et cetera. That has to be
spelled out. Who has that authority and, and where you fit into the
semi-autonomous board. So the Charter Commission's discussing it and the
Board of Water Supply is discussing it, and whether or not the Board will
eventually make a recommendation to the Charter is up to them. I know there is
-6-

WATER RESOURCES COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
June 28, 2011

a, a board member in the audience. I don't know if he's going to testify or not.
But anyway these discussions are happening at the Board and at the Charter, and I
just thought it was appropriate that the Council be aware of them and, and be
aware that this is what they're discussing. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Thank you. And I had felt that bringing this forward so that
you're at least aware what's the discussion going out... going on out there with
both the Charter Commission and the Board of Water Supply. 'Cause I was a
member of the Board of Water Supply when it was a semi-autonomous, and we,
you know, did the budget, did all the rules, all the adjudications. And then in
2002 after the election, as of January 1, 2003. it changed back to under the County
control. And so they felt and I've had comments from board members that are
presently on and past board members that being advisory really didn't make a lot
of sense. Now we did, if you remember, a couple years ago gave them
adjudication power for the director, an overriding a director's decision, and that
still exists right now. So they, they'll have that. So one of the suggestions that
I've been told, and, and just so that the public hears this, is that they would like to
be more...maybe called the Board of Water Appeal or Appeal Board, or
something of that name, because they seem to do more of that type of work than
anything else, and so be some other considerations. At this time, LII open up the
floor for questions to the Director. And I. I like to limit him to.. .you know, we're
only in the discussions stages right now, it's just open for discussion. so I'd like to
li mit it to that area. And if you have specific ideas that you would like to transmit
to either the Director and/or to the Charter Commission, and by all means, you're
more than welcome to do that. So is there any questions directed at the Director?
Mr. Hokama.
COLTNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I, I think one of the questions that maybe the
Committee would like to hear comment on, Chairman, is.. .you know. there's I
think a misunderstanding or misconception. Our County has more than just a
County Water Supply system. We have private water supply systems just like
Lanai. So what should the role then of the County be over privately held water
systems for Lanai? We contribute nothing to the Board of Water Supply's
revenue stream. So should the County spend water funds to do its I guess Council
policy requirements on Lanai. or must there be a General Fund consideration
before Mr. Pontanilla's Committee? There's other water systems on Molokai
besides Hawaiian Homes and the County. There's the Ranch's system. You
know, we, we might have some other things on this island also. So my point is
how should we view this since there's a sense that only the County does water?
CHAIR VICTORINO: Before, Mr. Taylor, you go ahead and answer that, let me say that
my years on the Water Board and attending many conferences both Statewide and
nationally, almost all jurisdictions face the same situation. Oahu has private
systems. Kauai has private systems. and Hawaii has private systems, so we're not
unique in that respect. And all of them have basically let that systems be run by
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Department of Health and that's the, that's the answer in a real nutshell. But I'll
let Mr. Taylor kind of take it from there and kind of let him go...and PUC is also
the rate-setting arm of these private systems. But. Mr. Taylor. if you'd like to
expand on that, you can go ahead. please.
MR. TAYLOR: Thank you, Mr. Chair. And, and actually in the, in the item on the Lanai
Water Use Development Plan, I was. I was actually going to explain some of this
in my introduction. But it seems to fit into both items so just say this now. I
think if we stand back and look at the whole water regulatory structure in the
State in summary, by State Constitution, water is a public trust. The trustees are
essentially the Commission on Water Resource Management. They are the public
that represents sort of the owners of the water. And that. the Commission, and
then that's referred to as CWRM in, in short: C-W-R-M. So that's run under the
State Department of Land and Natural Resources. So they're sort of the stewards
of the water. So they control everybody's water as far as who gets what from the
streams. and who can put in wells, and, and that kind of thing. You also have the
State Department of Health which is the regulatory body for all water systems
including ours. So we're regulated by the State Department of Health. so is
Kaanapali Water, so is Castle and Cooke. so are all water users. Now under the
counties, we go back to our county councils or board of water supply for rates.
Anyone who's not a publicly owned agency goes to the Public Utility
.
Commission for their...for
rates. So you have this umbrella of regulatory
authority starting with CWRM, Department of Health for safety, and then either
the Public Utility Commission, or a board or council for, for rates. And so we all
operate that way. So essentially the Department of Water Supply is a utility that
happens to be publicly owned, but isn't fundamentally different than a privately
owned utility. We still come under CWRM and the State Department of Health.
So I think the question is, is the Department, is it supposed to be a regulatory
agency or is it supposed to be a utility? And I think most people would agree we
operate as a utility; yet, sometimes the public expects us to sort of act as a
regulatory agency. But technically that's really for CWRM and. and you know,
for the PUC and for Department of Health. So I, I think it's first of us all
understanding that there are agencies at the State level who are the regulators of
water utilities, and, and water safety. and water use; and that's not really us. So
my view is that we're really a water utility that has a bunch of customers that
happens to be publicly owned, but we're not fundamentally different than Castle
and Cooke's water utility or, or, or Kaanapali's water utility. We just happen to
be the biggest and we happen to be owned by the public, but we still fit into the
regulatory structure the same way. So I think to focus on us as a, as a utility and
not as a regulatory agency, I think would steer us all in, in, in the same direction.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Mr. Hokama?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I just needed that on the record.
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CHAIR VICTORINO: Okay. Very good, thank you. Other questions for Mr. Taylor?
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Chair?
CHAIR VICTORINO: Mr. Pontanilla followed by Ms. Cochran.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. So what, what do you consider Maui
County's system? Is it a utility or privately owned?
MR. TAYLOR: We fall under I, I think the general definition of a publicly owned water
utility and, and the ratepayers are the owners or the stakeholders.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: So the ratepayers are your customers. So we, Council,
as well as the Administration set those rates.
MR. TAYLOR: Agreed. and essentially you're sort of the Board of Directors if you will
of our water utility, the ratepayers are the customers, and, you know, the, the. the
Mayor is the CEO. and I'm the Manager. I mean I think that's, that's how it
would fit into that corporate structure. But we're not really a regulatory agency.
Again. Department of Health -VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. I understand.
MR. TAYLOR: --and CWRM are the regulatory agencies.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: The other question I had is in regards to.. .the PUC sets
the rates for the private companies; we set the rates for publicly owned. Is there a
comparison in regards to which is the better way to go when I look at
infrastructure improvement?
MR. TAYLOR: I don't really know that there's a comparison. I think everyone has the
same challenges whether you're private or public, you've got existing operations,
long-term capital, these decisions about whether to add customers or not add
customers, and which customer demographics subsidize which other ones. But
whether.. .what's better or worse? You know, I don't know that there's any
answer to that. I. I think we can just sort of look towards Maui Electric as.. has
the same model as a private water utility. They're just a private power utility.
They have customers, they're under PUC, you know, guidelines for rates, and
obviously you've got some customers who are easy to serve and some customers
who are expensive to serve, and some subsidize others. So I think there's both
models in the State and all across the nation where you've got publicly or
privately-owned utilities that are either operated by a board. or. or the rates are set
by a board or a council or a PUC. And I think we all face the same challenges
and ultimately the. the, the decisions that have to be made are basically the same.
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VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. I, I, I'm just trying to compare, you know, the,
the rates that is.. .that need to pay by the customers of a private system compared
to our rates that we provide to the public. So...
MR. TAYLOR: Well. I think one thing I can add to that is, you know, if you think back
to budget a couple of months ago. I handed out some pie charts about what our
costs were. And the big, the big cost is CIP and debt service, electricity, you
know, those compromise [sic] maybe, you know, two-thirds or more of the cost.
So if you think about that even if our water system was owned by a private
company, those costs would be identical. That stuff all outsourced to private
sector anyway. So they would have to pay exactly the same we do. So you can
see that because construction is outsourced. electricity is. is outsourced, a private
company, the only difference would really probably be the union contracts and.
and government purchasing issues which is technically a pretty small difference, a
pretty small part of the overall budget. So I don't know that a private entity
would have substantially different rates than a public entity, because, again,
electricity and, and construction and debt service are, are, are the same whether
you're private or public.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. I'll let other Council Members ask more
questions.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Okay. And if you have further questions that haven't been
answered I will allow more further questions.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair Victorino. And thanks for being
here. Director. I don't know if you...can you comment on the discussion going
before the Charter Commission at this point, in regards to them and the Board of
Water Supply?
MR. TAYLOR: Sure, Both meetings were public so there was nothing secret at either
meeting. I, I. I, I'll share some comments I made to both of them that I. I said the
same thing I said to you folks this morning, just explaining what these different
models were. And actually I think now there's four Board of Water Supply
members in the audience now. And I know testimony's still open, so maybe you
want to talk to them. But some of the opinion I, I added was that.. .I'd just come

back from the American Water Works Association national conference. and I
spent an afternoon about three hours in a panel discussion.. .watching a panel
discussion about exactly this issue. Is it better to have a board, is it better to
operate under a county? And there were some of the big utilities in the country
were on...up on the panel. So there was some good discussion. I got to ask a lot
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of questions. In general, I think what everybody agreed upon was that either the
legislative body, either the council, or the board is supposed to be representation
of the ownership. not an extension of management. And everyone was very clear
about that. The board or the council is supposed to talk about issues of equity:
how much to charge versus what level of service and who subsidizes whom.
That's the big decision for owners: how much risk to take in financing, those
kind of things. Not to be an extension of management meaning. you know, why
you buying this truck and not that truck or this pump and that pump. So everyone
sort of agreed that, that either the board or the council whichever way you go
should be. should be a representation of ownership not an extension of
management. And I think that's the most important thing I learned. Second is
that to try to divide up rules, rates, budgets, floating bonds doesn't make a lot of
sense. One group should own putting the... should own approving the budget and
approving rates. To try to separate that, in which case...which is how the. the
County used to be under semi-autonomous, is sort of a recipe for disaster. 'Cause
you have one group saying this is what we should do and the other group saying
well, this is all we want to pay, and everyone agreed that's not a good system. So
I think my, my, my, my recommendation, I didn't take any position with either
the Charter Commission or the Board 'cause I think it's their decision and, and for
you folks to weigh in, but either have a strong semi-autonomous board with.. .to
make rules, make rates, approve budgets, float bonds, or leave all that power with
the Council, not try to split it. So whichever way that the public decides to go, I
think it's important that it's all in or all out and not try to, to split it. So the City
and County of Honolulu model is what I'll call a strong board. They set the rules,
they set the rates, they approve the budget, they have the ability to float bonds,
they are...they represent completely the ownership. Right now you folks have all
that authority. So one or the other. and I think that's really what I told the Board
or what I suggested to the Board and I suggested to the Charter Commission, is
don't try to cut it in half. Leave it the way it is or go to completely to a strong
semi-autonomous board and don't, don't try to go somewhere in between. So I
think that's the discussion. What the Board of Water Supply ultimately decides to
recommend if anything is up to them. and I'm trying not to push them either way,
just to. to look at those two. And I told the Charter Commission the same thing.
So what they decide to do is really up to them and, you know, we're really there
to, to provide this kind of input and not try to push them one way or the other.
MS. COCHRAN: Thank you. Can I get one follow-up. Chair?
CHAIR VICTORINO: Go ahead.
MS. COCHRAN: Thank you. So I've heard comments about just get, get rid of this
board completely. Any comments on that?
MR. TAYLOR: Well. I think, I think you'll find the. the Board.. .my guess is the
Board's going to say that if you, if you leave authority under the Council, then
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there isn't a whole lot of point having an advisory board to the Director or to the
Department because they're not technical experts in running infrastructure. So we
don't really need advice on, you know, how to fix pumps. or what kind of
equipment to use. et cetera, et cetera. What, again, if the board represents
ownership. it's issues of equity: should we raise rates and subsidize farming, you
know, should we, should we solve the Upcountry problem by raising everybody's
rates or is that just an Upcountry problem? It's these equity issues that, that sort
of the, the ownership of the system which is either you folks or the board should
input in. But... so they could be an advisory group to you, but we don't make
those decisions, you make those decisions. So essentially what... where we're
kind of leading them is if they support leaving the Council in control. then maybe
it would be best to have the Board of Water Supply either not exist or just turn
into a.. .an appeals board which is essentially the authority they have now. But
that would at least provide clarity for the Board, to either have that authority again
and be a strong semi-autonomous board, or just be an appeals board, or possibly
get rid of that board completely and have appeals go to the Board of Variances
and Appeals which may have.. .which may, you know, overload the Board of
Variances and Appeals so that, that may not be such a good idea. So.. .but I, I
think you'll find that the Board feels that either they should have authority and
have some real.. .a real agenda. something really to do or they should be either
downgraded to an appeals board or. or not exist. And I think you're going to find
that they go in one of those two directions, whichever that is. is up to them.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR VICTORINO: And I'll just make one correction. Mr. Taylor. They can
recommend, but it's up to the people of Maui County. They'll vote on the
changes. No one will tell the people of Maui County what to do. The people of
Maui County will decide. This is why this kind of information is very important
for the people to understand what is out there and what is working. I can say
because I was there and being an advisory board and sitting there and not really
having anything to do, we send down a budget, the budget would come to
Council, and it would be all changed. And so you become frustrated. I
understand that feeling, you know, and there was no power whatsoever, nothing,
not even adjudication at that time. So I can understand how the Board feels. So I
would hope that the Charter Commission and as well as everybody involved will
really look at putting something together that makes good sense. An appeals
board, if that's what you're talking because I think that makes more, more
common sense in that respect, unless the people of Maui County want the Board
to have that semi-autonomous presence again. And I have no problem with that.
Either way, it's up to the people of Maui County and the recommendations made
by the Charter Commission or by some of us. Mr. Pontanilla?
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. You know, I, I want to thank Mr. Taylor for
giving us some scenarios here this morning. And I agree with you, Chairman,
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that the people of this County going have to decide, you know, what we should
do. One thing that caught my ear is that last, last year when we went to the
bond-rating companies. City and County of Honolulu. Water Department was
going in for a bond rating because they wanted to borrow a lot of money to
i mprove the infrastructure. And I was kind of taken aback because when you
mention strong board, you know, that's the kind of board that well, you know,
they going out to go borrow money from the bonding companies. You know, it's
something that when I look at ourselves when we go out there. you know, to make
sure that everything is in, in order so that they can get a good rating. And by
having a strong board, you know, going after some monies, I' m sure City and
County of Honolulu, their board which is a strong board, ensure that the facilities
that they have is in, you know, good working condition, they're not afraid to raise
rates, they fix infrastructure, they provide infrastructure to provide service to new
developments or. or housing. And here we are as a Council, I look at
ourselves.. .1 look at myself, you know, the only thing I know about water is when
we have this water meeting or when I go to certain individuals for information
regarding the water system here in Maui County. We don't have a direct
relationship with you folks in regards to...other than, you know, you coming to
the Council floor and we querying you on how you doing on infrastructure, how
you doing on repairing of infrastructure, as well as putting in new infrastructure.
We raise rates, you know, to make sure that we can do all of those work. Unless
we review with you on a monthly basis, you know, how you progressing, we
really don't know until you come over here. But with a board that meets every
month. I'm assuming City and County must be meeting every month or maybe
twice a month that, you know, ensuring that these things are being done by the
Water Department of City and County is ensured that, you know, whatever cost or
whatever goals that the board had set, you know, is, is, is met. We don't have it
here. So, you know, it's something that, you know, for the people to consider. Do
we go back to an autonomous board and give 'em all this.. .you know, a strong
one that give them the opportunity to provide...they do the rates, they review your
projects? If they need to go borrow money. they'll go borrow money rather than
have, you know, the Council or this or any administration do that. You know,
there's two side to weigh. but for me, you know, I look at a strong board probably
is the way that in my opinion is the way that we should go. Thank you.

CHAIR VICTORINO: Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla. Mr. Hokama?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Well, to every good idea there's another thought.
Chairman. So, you know, I understand why my, my colleague. Mr. Pontanilla.
shared some thoughts. But I hope the Department would be very upfront and help
the Charter Commission, whoever needs a financial analysis of what exercising
certain options mean to the ratepayer or the taxpayer. You know, under the
current structure, I expect the Managing Director and the Mayor to be on top of
Mr. Taylor's butt to make sure the Department delivers what the Council has been
told and the Council has approved. It's not for Council to manage day-to-day
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operations. The people have decided that's an impeachable conduct on our part
and its place in the Charter. So we not the day-to-day operational people to make
sure it, it happens. That's what we have Mr. Taylor for. That's what we have a
Managing Director for. That's what we have the Mayor for. I would say.
Chairman, that if you feel that we should be bringing up these things, the angle
semi-autonomous. then I think the Department should be upfront. Who is
pledging its full credit upon demand of payment of this future potential
obligations that the Board takes? Is it the County's assets that is pledged on these
bonds? But it's not the Council that will make the appropriation or the decision?
Should the Board default, who's going to pay? The water system or the real
property taxpayers under the Council? And again, we just talked about it earlier.
should Lanai contribute because we're not part of the County's water system?
You know, I, I think there's no easy option for this County because we're such a
unique County. We're multiple islands; we got different types of needs, different
sets of conditions that we need to address, Chairman. You know, there's no
perfect system. but I think before the, the people change, they need to allow
enough time to make sure that the option that they told us to change to has a fair
chance of succeeding or imploding. But, you know, this not like the stock market
every day you can kind of change upon the whim of, you know, your gut feeling.
I think we're going to make money today so I'll sell, sell. sell. I'll buy 'cause it's
going to go down and tank and go.. .might be cheap, you know, we cannot
function that way. That's not government's role to spin on the dime. We must be
deliberate, thoughtful, and persevere through reaching the goals whether it be
through taxation or other issues. Chairman. So, you know, I'm not convinced one
is better than the other at this time, but I surely hope that if anything on the dayto-day, look at Mr. Taylor. He's accepted the task, the responsibility to make
it happen. And when he comes before Council through your Committee or Mr.
Pontanilla's Committee, it's then our opportunity to see if the policy we have
made is effective and implemented correctly. But to get the job done, if it's not
done. then we're going to go after Mr. Taylor, I'm going to go after the Managing
Director, I'm going to go after the Mayor. 'Cause under the other scenario. are
we going to elect seven, nine, eleven Board of Water Supply Members? Because
if it was appointment.. .1 don't know if that's a good way to go either for a major
decision discretionary board of that, that nature.
So that's my thoughts,
Chairman. Thank you.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Thank you, Mr. Hokama and Mr. Pontanilla. It's great to have
point counterpoint. And, you know, you at least make the public aware that any
process brought forward.. .1 will agree with you. Mr. Hokama, what happened the
last time in 2003 when it went from semi-autonomous to under the County, the
Mayor, and the Council. it was chaos. It was chaos. And we still 'di today, even
though I have made tremendous efforts to correct the rules, we still have rules that
basically exist to a semi-autonomous board. And we're talking eight years later,
eight years later. So that's another challenge. If we make a change. do we allow
ti me for that change to be cohesive and effective, or do we do a helter-skelter like
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the last time, "here, you figure it out"? I think that's a very inefficient way of
doing business. personally. So, you know, I hope those are watching, those who
are in the gallery today from the Charter Commission, when you bring something
forward, let's look at all the aspects. That's all I'm asking,. I think that's very
i mportant. This Committee. this Council sits here ready to do whatever it takes to
make our water system effective, efficient, and very clean. 'Cause I think the
Upcountry people that's always one word they don't want left out, clean, pure
water or as pure as possible. Yeah. So that's very important. And again, Mr.
Hokama, you bring up a good point. We're a tri-isle County, we have systems all
over - private/public, we're all drawing from the same cup. The straws all go into
the same cup, and isn't water. like Mr. Howden had said many times, a public
trust? So if you draw from the public cup, even if it's a private system, what is it
relate to us? We've never even talked about that. That's another issue that has
never been talked about, oh, at least not in a way of resolving the problem. It's
talked about, but nothing ever done about it. And Fm not trying to be antiprivate. Please, don't get me wrong. But we draw from the same cup and they
have a whole different system than we do. And do our public trustees, the people
of Maui County, are they benefifting or are they being penalized? I'll leave that
question open. Mr. Pontanilla, you have a little more to add?
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, yeah. Well, you know, this is good discussion.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Yes. And let me say the reason I'm allowing the discussions to
continue is 'cause our Lanai people haven't arrived yet. So when they arrive, I
will at that point probably cut...
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: And then HI stop.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Okay. There you go. Go ahead, Mr. Pontanilla.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. You know, thank you for that information.
When, you know, we went from semi-autonomous to, you know, either
Administration or Council has the jurisdiction over the water. Because at that
ti me, you know, there was an in-fight between the Administration and the
Council. You know, who should be responsible? And I take it at heart what you
just mentioned that whoever is on the. the, the Charter Commission at this time. if
we should go one way or the other, that they provide some time to make this
transition smooth. Sometimes we say, yeah. go ahead and do it, only to find out
that, you know, we're not ready to do it and we, we get all kind flaws. Good
example. our payroll system, you know, it took the phone company--I used to
work for the phone company--almost five years to transition into a automation
payroll system for the phone company. They wanted to do it here in the County.
One year, two guys, you know, it...they, you know, transition into electronic
reporting and all of those things, but it had so many flaws and we had so many
problems that we went back to the old system. So for those on the Charter
-15-

WATER RESOURCES COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
June 28, 2011

Commission, you know, please provide the time to ensure that the transition is
smooth, because. you know, sometimes we take things too fast. There's lot of
problems and there is re-doing of many things. So I'm glad you mentioned back
in 2002 when we transitioned over. because. yeah, we had that, you know, who
should be responsible. the Administration or the Council? So I, I thank you for,
you know, having me share some of my comments this morning.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Thank you. Mr. Pontanilla. And I know again, you know, this is
good discussion. This is something very important. Again, it's so important that
I've allowed this time in this meeting for this kind of discussion. And I know
that, again, those who are out there from the Charter Commission. those who will
watch this, the public will watch this, I want them to understand that we as a
Council all we're trying to do is make sure that we put the best policies forward.
best ordinances forward, we do our judicious duties, our fiduciary duties with.
with, with the financial part of our, our responsibilities, as you well saw in our
budget. And I thank Budget Chair Pontanilla for his leadership. But now, we're
coming at a point where every ten years the Charter reviews the various
government entities and to make it hopefully more efficient, more in-tune with the
ti mes. 'Cause ten years ago, I don't think we had as much automation as we have
today. Ten years ago a lot of things that exist today, problems, weren't as
prevalent or maybe not even existing and we've changed and our County,
constantly changing. So I would like to encourage the Charter Commission and
any Member, we have a right to put forward proposals also, so if you have a
proposal I would recommend you putting a proposal together and bringing it
forward. You have that right. You are elected by the people. That's another
thing I will say when I'm listening to the discussion and I'm getting off track so
I' m going to stop right here. But we are elected by the people. All the rest
basically are appointed by the Mayor and approved by us. But we are elected by
the people we have direct accountability. And that's why it's real hard because
when we're out there, right, ladies and gentlemen, when we're out there in the
public: why can't my water be fixed? How come I can't get a meter? How come
the road get potholes? I mean we get inundated everyday by that. Right? And
it's really hard not to tell them oh well, that's not...I can go check into it. but I
can't really tell the Department what to do. 'Cause we can't, we can only request.
But that is our responsibility. The constituents come to us every day when they
see us on the street. in Long's. I don't care where we're at. That's our
responsibility and we transfer those messages to Administration and hopefully to
the Department, yeah. And we just want to make sure that our people are
satisfied with the service they get. So any more comments or questions for
Mr. Taylor? I think this has been a very good discussion. Thank you. Mr. Taylor,
very much. I told you it would be interesting, didn't I? You thought a few
minutes, yeah? A little more than a few minutes. Since our folks from Lanai
have not arrived, with no objections I'm going to call a morning recess and I'm
going to say ten minutes after 10:00. Hopefully they'll be here by then. So I'll
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give you about 15. oh about 20 minutes...20 minute break and let everybody do
what they need to do.
COUNCILMEMBER 1-10KAMA: Are you going to defer this item, Chairman?
CHAIR VICTORINO: Oh yeah, well, I apologize, I was going defer both at the same
ti me, but since you brought it up. I would like to defer this item with no
objections.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR VICTORTNO: Thank you very much.

ACTION:

DEFER pending further discussion.

CHAIR VICTORTNO: And for the people of Lanai, right now we are planning to go
there for this particular item and hopefully in August, and we'll get you dates and
ti mes and all that when we solidify and make sure all of those are done. So with
no objections, Twill recess this meeting to 10:10. . . . (gavel). .
RECESS:
RECONVENE:

ITEM NO. 4:

9:52 a.m.
10:10 a.m.

DRAFT LANAI WATER USE AND DEVELOPMENT PLAN
(C.C. No. 11-86)

CHAIR VICTORINO: . . (gavel). . . The meeting of the Water Resources Committee,
June 27 [sic], 2011 meeting will come back to order. As I had said, we were
waiting for our group from Lanai. Unfortunately only one person was able to
make it due to scheduling and other issues that had come up. I understand. Mr.
Ilokama, you gotta return to Lanai this afternoon because you have a OED
meeting over there. Economic Development meeting. So I will call upon Mr. Ron
McOmber if he would come forward. And Mr. McOmber has been one of the
members of the Lanai Working Group. the Lanai Water Advisory Group.
MR, MCOMBER: Forever,
CHAIR VICTORINO: Forever. He's not that young, but that's okay, we won't say no
more. Welcome. Mr. McOmber, and thank you for taking the time to come over
the ocean and come all the way here from Lanai.. .1 mean through via Lahaina,
MR. MCOMBER: Good morning, thank you very much, Chair. Good morning, Chair
and Members of this body. Lanai says aloha to you. I felt it very, very important
that we have some kind of dialogue with you folks that you're starting now to
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look at our Water Use and Development Plan. Just to give you an idea...are they
going to give...Chair. do you know...are each one of you going to get a copy of
the complete Water Use and Development Plan?
CHAIR VICTORINO: Mr. Taylor?
MR. TAYLOR: Mr. Chair, we, we submitted it to the Council and what your, your Staff
has done with that, I, I don't know. I think you should ask your Staff.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: CD.
CHAIR VICTORINO: In the CD form. It's in.. .that's in the book. the CD form, yeah?
Okay.
MR. MCOMBER: It's in the book.
CHAIR VICTORINO: So have it in the. in CD form in your book. That's what I thought
it was so I just wanted to make sure. Yes. So we do have the complete copy, Mr.
McOmber.
MR. MCOMBER: Well, the reason I ask that. Chair, it has... as Butch related to in this
letter that you received from him, it has a summary, and planning process, and
existing resource systems, and a demand analysis, and all of that throughout the
whole book. The book is about that thick, that's the reason I didn't bring it with
me 'cause I'd have to bring a donkey with me to carry it. The reason I question
that is I really want you folks to look at the Appendix C. Just make a note of that
so when you get the book. Appendix C is a public process. This is what we use.
this is what we did, this is how long we've been working on this. And it starts out
in 3/03/89. That's when we asked for designation from quorum, from the, from
the Commissioner on Water Resources, and they turned us down because at that
ti me, they felt that they had enough information about the water system that, that
they didn't have to do that. And really what I think it broke down to is money.
They just don't have the staff to do that. But as... the reason I want you to look at
that and look at that as this thing that went through the whole process, we went
from asking quorum to make us a, a water restricted area, designate our areas,
designate our aquifer to where we then started with the Water Use and
Development Plan for the County of Maui. Because we are a private water
system, the County really doesn't want to have anything to do with it. And I
don't blame them. Because they don't have any control over it. There's nothing
they can do. So we, the group on Lanai, as the group as it's been there, is the
Water Working Group. We, by resolution or however you want to make it legal,
we need to have that connection with the County. We're your eyes and your ears
on water issues on Lanai. There's a group of us and, you know, if you say this, it
sounds like there's a group of Lanai people that are up there doing it and no
Castle and Cooke people are involved. Actually the way its made up is three
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Lanai Company, three Lanaians for Sensible Growth, one Lanai Council Member
or his representative or his or hers. one Lanai Planning Commission, the Director
or somebody designated from the Planning Commission. a Public Work Director.
Board of Water Supply Director, and quorum representatives. So it isn't just
Lanaians for Sensible Growth that's there. It's not a ad hoc committee that's
doing stuff that would, you know, upset everybody that we're trying to do
something illegal. We're very well protected and covered by government agency.
Butch's letter to you pretty well covers our concerns. Read that and I won't go
through with it and try to supersede anything he did 'cause everything he'd put in
here is true. My concern is we have basically been cut out of the process. Ever
since this new administration took over and their new Water Director took over.
we have had no contact with Castle and Cooke. They have refused to come to our
meetings, and this is not comfortable for us. We have a new well they're drilling
on Lanai. They won't tell us how the well's going. We only hear it hearsay from
the people that work within the company. This is uncomfortable. We hear the
chlorides are really high. If the chlorides are really high, that's going to be a hard
well to put on the golf course at Manele. But we're not hearing this, nobody's
telling us. We can't get John, the Water Director to come to any of our meetings.
He says he doesn't have to, and the letter from Water Director basically said the
same thing. I think that is wrong and we think that's wrong. So as you go
through this Water Use and Development Plan and I know you're coming to
Lanai on... in August, please. bone up on this. 'Cause this is really gonna be
where you can ask us questions, you can ask the company questions, and we can
get some honest answers across the board. 'Cause right now we feel like we're
the third child in this thing, and this is not comfortable for us.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. MCOMBER: I'm not, I'm not degrading anybody. All I'm saying is we, we had a
meeting the other day on Friday, the fourth Friday of every month. There was
three of us in that room, no company representative. How can that be? They're
the ones that supposed to be telling us what's going on. Are they telling you? I
doubt it. But I know they travel over here a lot, back and forth talking to the
Water Director when they would and when this Water Use Development Plan was
going through the Water Works.. .Water Department.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Okay, Mr. McOmber.
MR. MCOMBER: Any questions? And I'll be glad to answer them. If not, then
leave you guys alone and I'll go along, on my way.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Okay. Yeah. So I, I was going to ask that same question. Can
I.. .is there any questions to Mr. McOmber? So Committee Members, any
questions to clarify Mr. McOmber's testimony? Mr. Pontanilla, please.
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VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Fm looking at your book, Ron.
MR. MCOMBER: Isn't that wonderful?
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. I know, really thick. Let me ask you this
question, the members of the Lanai Water Advisory Committee, I see a whole
bunch of names in here.
MR. MCOMBER: The original one, the original list.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: So how many of those original people are now on
Lanai?
MR. MCOMBER: Well, there's supposed to be, if, when we call a meeting, there's
supposed to be two people now from the company. three people from Lanaians
for Sensible Growth. and then we're supposed to have a. a representative from the
Council Office, and we're supposed to have somebody from the Planning
Commission. And right now that's... we're lucky if we get any of that really.
Riki sends his secretary. If I call him and say we got a really important one, then
he sends his secretary over to take notes. 'Cause he can't possibly be over there
on, on a Friday at 11 o'clock. But that right now that's the. the most essential
ones right now. That has changed from that original list you saw to.. .we're down
to like five or six members now that are actual people that, that look at what's
going on. What we'd like to do and, and make sure is that we're covered so that
if a new water source is needed on Lanai, that we get to look at it also along with
the other agencies. And then we can go to the Planning Department and say
"yea - or "nay", we think you got enough water, they don't have enough water, if
they don't have enough water, they can take it from this source over to this source
and exchange it. But we have to do it some way. It's gotta be transparent. Right
now it's not very transparent in.. .on Lanai.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. You know, earlier we were discussing
another item and when it came down I, I know Lanai Water Company is a
privately-owned water system. And the jurisdiction for private systems are
basically under the jurisdiction of the Department of Health and the Commission
of Water Resource Management. I think that's a State organization. And the only
involvement by the public utilities is the rates. So I, I, I, I don't know the
involvement of this Water Department in regards to a private water system on
Lanai. But I hear you what actually what you want is the ability to speak up in
meetings in regards to what's being planned on Lanai. When I look at Appendix
C, you know, basically it's like the history of all of the meetings that had
happened in regards to creating this document.
MR. MCOMBER: This is true. If, if it was a County agency running the water supply
on Lanai, I wouldn't worry about it as much. But it is, it's a private entity. And
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they're doing stuff over there that basically they don't want anybody to know
what they're doing. We have to hear it through the sources on Lanai. We have a
very good coconut wireless over there. So they don't get to do too much stuff
without us knowing about it; and when we correct them, like this guy John
Stubbart. the, the guy's in charge of water, he won't even talk to me. He, he will
not talk to us. He doesn't think that he has to talk to us. And somebody has told
him that. Now I don't know if it was from the Water Department over here. the
Water Director over here, or the County over here, or the Mayor's told him that, I
have no idea who's told him that, but that's wrong. This body was set up so that
we had some continuity and some type of transparency with what's going on with
our water. We're the best purveyors of that water, folks. If you...if we see it
being misused, you need to hear it from us. And if, if you don't hear it from us,
you're not going to hear it because it's going to be swept under a rug somewhere.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: And thank you for those comments and what you say is,
you know, true.
MR. MCOMBER: Well, you know me and you've known me for a long time.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: I do. Yeah.
MR. MCOMBER: This is.. .1 don't come up here and not waving a red flag if this is
happening. But good example is this new well that they just put in. We don't
have any idea what it.. .how many gallons per minute it pumps, we don't know
what the salinity is, we don't know what the capacity of it is, we know nothing
except a rumor that we've heard from their own workers. And the workers are
telling us that the chloride levels are coming in really high. And if they're going
to use that on Manele Golf Course, I think they're going to make a mistake
because they only have one well. that's Well 1, which we see the chlorides are
dropping in Well 1 right now and if it gets below 250, they can't use it on the golf
course. So then what are they going to do with their golf course at Manele?
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, thank you for, you know, thank you for all, all of
your comments. And I, I really don't know the involvement of the Water
Department or how, you know, we get involved or the Administration get
involved, ensuring that the people of Lanai have their say in regards to water
development, especially water development on that island. Because I think, you
know, not only on Maui but, you know, we do have people that come to meetings
to testify in regards to when we develop publicly-owned water wells.
MR. MCOMBER: I think one of the most important things to us right now is that we
make sure that by, by ordinance or by whatever you want to do it, that we are a
sitting body that we can look at this stuff, we can be involved when, when a new
development comes out on Lanai that we're one of the agencies along with the
Department of Health and everybody else that we get to look at that. How much
-21-

WATER RESOURCES COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
June 28, 2011

water are they going to use? Where are they going to get the water from? And
we need to know that so that we can make comments. We can't stop the project.
We don't, we don't intend to do that, but we do have the ability to say wait a
minute, there's a red flag here. They say they got this amount of water, but yet
they're pumping this amount or they're going to pump this from the Leeward or
from the Windward Side. We have two aquifers on Lanai basically, folks. And
then one of them is almost completely tapped out right now. Before they can go
much further, they're going to have to go to the Windward Side and start tapping
that side and it's really scary.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you.
MR. MCOMBER: We know a lot more about the water system than they think we know.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: I, I, I know you folks do, thank you.
CHAIR VICTOR1NO: Okay. I, I going stop 'cause it's now... it's getting, you know.
So other questions from Members? I will open. Yes, Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you. Thank you, Mr. McOmber for being
here and what.. .you mentioned two aquifers. What's that second one on the
Windward Side?
MR. MCOMBER: For a long time Lanai's been called a single-source aquifer. But
basically it's... it has two sides to it. It has the Windward Side and the Leeward
Side. and it's separated by the Lanai Hale. So the inexpensive water which is on
one side which they've been using all these years, it's just about used up. We're
almost at peak performance right now. The other side, the Windward Side,
they're going to...that costs lots of money to drill wells on that side and pump
that water over. And they have a well over there. Maunalei, which is gonna cost
them millions of dollars just for transmission lines to get it back over the hill and
back. That's what they were using when I got there was, was a well from
Maunalei, but it's been shut down for 15 or 20 years now.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you.
MR. MCOMBER: You're welcome.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Alright. Thank you. Other questions? Seeing none, thank you.
Mr. McOmber, for coming and informing us and giving us... and again,...
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MR. MCOMBER: I, J appreciate you holding up the meeting for me.
CHAIR VICTORINO: No. No, we didn't hold the meeting up. we just kept public
testimony open.
MR. MCOMBER: Oh. okay. Good. I'm glad you didn't do that because that could raise
a lot of fuss here -CHAIR VICTORINO: Yeah. No, no. no.
MR. MCOMBER: --thinking you're favoritism.
CHAIR VICTORINO: No, no. No, no. And we've done that in the past as far as
keeping public testimony open, you know that.
MR. MCOMBER: I appreciate that, and coming from there you knew I was coming as
fast as I could.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Yeah. No, I understand and we have water that separates the
other two neighbor islands and we gotta be respectful of that.
MR. MCOMBER: I appreciate your...
CHAIR VICTORINO: And if you're coming in from Hana or someplace, we know
there's distance between us and other areas, so we have to be respectful of that,
MR. MCOMBER: Much mahalo. And again, much mahalo to everybody and have a
good 4 th of July, everybody.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Well, thank you, Mr. McOmber. Mr. McOmber I think is the last
testifier. Unless there's somebody who has a burning desire to come up and
testify, I will close public testimony with no objections.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Okay. Thank you.
. . . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY. . .

CHAIR VICTORINO: Again, my intent today on WR-4 the Draft Lanai Water Use and
Development Plan was really more of an informational.. .for informational
purposes. I was planning no action; I won't be asking to defer this matter.
Because first of all, we need to go to Lanai to listen to the people there. That's
very important. We're not going to be doing anything without hearing from the
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people themselves. And to me, it's very important that we go there and instead of
asking them to come here. We've got to afford them that opportunity. As I said
earlier, we are arranging that right now and you'll be getting a e-mail from my
office or from Mr. Geers very shortly once we have kind of narrowed it down to
the date, time, and all that and to make sure that you're available. It's the end of
August and we're looking at August 26 so check your calendars if you can,
please, keep that date open. I would truly appreciate it and I think the people of
Lanai would appreciate.. .yes, Mr.. ..oh. I had a senior moment right there. Mr.
Carroll. I had a senior moment. Okay, go ahead. Mr. Carroll.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: I was waiting, I was wondering what name was going
to come out.
CHAIR VICTORINO: No, no. I, I will get it right, but I had to think about it, sorry.
. . (Laughter). .
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: We've been.. .especially with Lanai, it's very
interesting because, you know, it is a private system, but we are involved with it.
Before the next meeting, I was hoping that perhaps we could have the Water
Director or the Staff look at exactly what actions that this Council can take
regarding the Lanai system. I don't.. all these years, you know, we've had little
bit to do with them. but I don't really have a handle on what we can actually do
pertaining to that water system, all of the things that we could implement or have
influence on that private system.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Well, it was the Chair's intent to write a letter to Corporation
Counsel -COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Yeah.
CHAIR VICTORINO: --even go to Corporation Counsel to ask 'em what specific
boundaries we are bound by, what we can and cannot do -COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Yes.
CHAIR VICTORINO: --what we can with the Department of Water Supply, looking to
even like the request from Mr. McOmber about this advisory group being put in
to like an ordinance so that they would be like a oversight, like a planning
commission or something of that nature, have that kind of a, a, a premise [sic] on
the island itself. You know, so we will look at that. 'Cause again, we do have a
representative from Molokai that serves on the Water Board now, but none from
Lanai because the system has always been private. And, you know, there, there
are some, some boundaries that we're gonna have to look at. So I will be asking
Corp. Counsel for. and I'll put it writing, to give us something back. Hopefully, if
not the next meeting, the meeting thereafter 'cause the next meeting I have couple
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items that I would prefer not to get into this one. But maybe by the second
meeting of July, I will bring this subject matter back up, Mr. Carroll.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: That would really be helpful 'cause that would let us
know what direction that we can take.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you.
CHAIR VICTORINO: But this Water Use and Development Plan, all of the systems
have to give us an overview because this also has to be part of our overall plan
that we send to the State Water Commission. Now we did. if I'm correct.
Mr. Taylor, that we did send piecemeal to them and then they sent it back to us. so
somebody sends just piecemeal and they were.. .they didn't want, they wanted the
whole thing not just a part of your Water Use and Development, your whole
County plan?
MR. TAYLOR: Mr. Chair, I, I believe what you're talking about is.. we're doing the
Water Use Development Plan for the whole County in sections by service areas, if
you will. And there'll be one document that sort of over.. .umbrellas it all
together. So we're doing the pieces and the Council's approving them piece by
piece. and eventually they'll all be approved by Council and then we'll send
them.. .we're sending them as they, as they're finished to, to the State. And
eventually with this overarching document, that would be the County's Water Use
and Development Plan. These are each pieces.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Yeah. So in other words, we have to have the complete package
completed before they will accept the Water Use and Development for our
County.
MR. TAYLOR: That's correct.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Okay. That's what. So, so you understand? These are just
segmented or pieces that Mr. Taylor mentioned that we have to complete. So
once we've completed all the Water Use and Development Plans which is
Upcountry yet and West Maui. There's all these other ones that have to be
inclusive. Then when all of that is done, along with the private systems, we will
submit it as one package. They would've had all the pieces and the final
documentation and then some 20 some years later.. .what, 1990 was the last time
we completed it. So, you know, it's something we supposed to do every five
years. So we've missed the boat a few times, and I'm hoping this time around we
won't miss it by much. We'll get it done so that we'll have a really updated.. .and
our systems and our County has changed so drastically that what we put in 1990,
half of it is in.. .not applicable anymore so we really do need to work on this. Any
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more questions for the Department? Mr. Hokama and then followed by Ms.
Cochran.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman, thank you very much. I would remind the
Members that a condition of zoning on Manele about eight years ago required the
Department to come up with an.. .a, a study that was contracted to Brown and
Caldwell regarding a appraisal of the Lanai water system. And I think if
Members have a opportunity to review that study and take it into context with the
work on the proposed draft, Lanai Use Development Plan, that maybe they can
get a sense of, of one option which was the County considering acquisition of the
water system. But I think if you read the_ the documents, Chairman, and what
part of my question again also for the Department, you know, one of the issues we
have with this Water Use Development Plan is that it is a private system. And the
Director and his Department's charged with helping to present to us a Water Use
Development Plan. For me, that basically one, sets allocation resources by
categories which is very important, especially during times of not enough water.
then the document would be used as a basis of who receives water first. And I
think Lanai has always chosen residents to be its number one priority. But I
would ask, Chairman_ since, you know, obviously Mr. McOmber is part of a
very.. .one of the senior members, I, I would use that term complimentary to him
in his steadfast commitment to observing the water situation on Lanai. Did we
invite the Lanai Water Company Director or representatives from Castle and
Cooke Lanai Water, Lanai Water Company to be present today to maybe give us
their considerations and their perspective of this draft, Mr. Chairman?
CHAIR VICTORINO: Yes, they were invited and I was informed this morning that they
were unable to attend. Mr. Taylor. you, you informed me of that. So if you
would elaborate. please.
MR. TAYLOR: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Yeah, John Stubbart from Lanai Water
Company informed me this morning that he wasn't going to be able to attend_ and
they'll.. .you know, that he is aware that there's going to be a meeting on Lanai in
the future. So they're certainly aware of what's going on and they'll, they'll
comment when they...when the time is right for them.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: That's disappointing, Chair. I had hoped they would
have given some comment for the Committee to be able to listen and digest as
well as the...well. members of our community back there to hear what the utility,
the private utility is.. .points or considerations are. You know, I don't know about
you, Chairman, but I can.. .1 would say obviously to me_ then, their
non-appearance means they really don't have issues with the draft proposal.
That's.. .1 mean, if there was they would be here and they would be sharing their
comments with the Committee today. So I find it interesting that they chose not
to take this opportunity to share publicly what we were...what I was interested in
hearing is how the utility viewed this draft. So that's one comment. I would say
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though, Mr. Chairman. you know, for, for people like myself, you know, my
family's been there pretty much 100 years. We've been very active over the last
75 years of our community's growth and development. I would say I think we
understand water very well on that island. And one of the things that disturbs me.
Mr. Director, and I don't know if it's something you see with other private
systems, is what level of government oversight should there be when we know by
viewing their rate structure and everything else that they basically cannot do
i mprovements or capital projects that will enhance either the distribution
transmission of, of the water resource to the user or they cannot even do their
day-to-day maintenance? So is that a PUC regulatory thing to say, you know, Mr.
Taylor, you obviously don't know how to run a company, you know, your rate is
so low you can never do your requirement of reducing leakage and line leaks and
it's over 10 percent which is unacceptable to us? How would you comment to
this community this morning regarding those types of important issues?
CHAIR VICTORINO: Mr. Taylor?
MR. TAYLOR: Thank you. And Mr. Chair. a question of order before I answer. We
went right from public testimony to sort of questions, and we we're never really
given the opportunity to make opening statements and sort of frame this.
CHAIR VICTORINO: My apologies.
MR. TAYLOR: So I wondered if-CHAIR VICTORINO: You're right.
MR. TAYLOR: --it would maybe it'd be appropriate to go back to that -CHAIR VICTORINO: Yeah.
MR. TAYLOR: --before we start.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Okay. And I apologize we did, we did. Because Mr. McOmber
here. and then we went right into.. .and I apologize. With the Committee's
permission. I would love to allow the Director to give an opening statement if
that's alright with everyone, if there's no objections.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Okay. Mr. Taylor, I apologize
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I'm sorry, Chairman.
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CHAIR VICTORINO: Yeah. My fault. And it was my fault, not yours. Go ahead, Mr.
Taylor.
MR. TAYLOR: Thank you, Mr. Chair and Committee for, for letting me make some sort
of framing comments which I think might help, you know, guide the discussion.
And, and a lot of the issues coming up. I, I wanted to talk about in the opening
'cause obviously these are the key issues. Just a little bit of history, over many
many years. our staff worked with the Lanai Water Advisory Committee to write
the draft plan. By Council.. .by County ordinance, that went to the County Board
of Water Supply for their discussion, and they, they voted I think narrowly--I
think it was 5 to 4--to approve that and send it to the Director with their approval.
Then by ordinance the Director has 60 days to take all these comments and pass
the Director's version to the Council which is either that version, or changes, et
cetera. So when I started on my job on January 2", this was sitting right inththe
front of my desk and I think it had been transmitted on December
24 or
th
something. So it was due I think February or February 25 or February 26th,
something like that. So although I was not involved in, in drafting this document,
in fact most of the document was drafted almost unilaterally by a staff member
who no longer works in our Department, Ms. Kraftsow, so we don't have a lot of
the technical background of the person who wrote this. So either way, you know,
we got this thing and we had to.. .1 had to transmit it to you with my
recommendations. So reading through it, keeping in mind some of the things I
talked about earlier about the, the straight...the State regulatory structure, the role
that Commission on Water Resource Management has, the role DOH has, the role
PUC has, What is our role? And also looking at some of the other documents
that are important: the Countywide Policy Plan, the Lanai Community Plan.
SMA permits, zoning ordinances, the conditions the Council writes, something
that concerned me about the draft that was written and, and was sitting on my
desk is that it seemed overly regulatory from the sense that the Department of
Water Supply has no regulatory authority over the system or the island. And it
also seemed sort of overly regulatory from, from details that seemed like
they...they're more appropriately in need of the community plan or specific
zoning ordinances. And so what concern I had, you know, having worked at the
County for a long time, is saying look if this document passes the way it's written,
is it going to be... did it, did it have a wide enough scope as far as did it take other
issues of planning into, into consideration like the Lanai Community Plan will? Is
it tying your hands too much as Council Members sort of being a little too
regulatory in nature and not giving you flexibility in your conditions in future
actions? So I was very concerned that it didn't... it was really just too regulatory
and too detailed for what a Water Use Development Plan is supposed to be. So
what we did is we reformatted it. We didn't want to lose all the information
because the people of Lanai had worked on this for so long and put so much effort
in. we didn't want to just rip it out and throw it in the trash can. We thought that
all the things they thought really needed to be preserved for the future. And yet,
we didn't, we didn't think that the regulatory nature of how it was written was
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appropriate. So what we did is we took a lot of the information, put it into
appendices. reformatted it so that the, the core plan itself is more informational to
these other bodies like CWRM, and DOH, and the Council. and, and, and, you
know, whoever is going to write the Lanai Community Plan and had to be more
informational rather than regulatory. So that's why there's the change. I don't
think there's really a whole lot of information that changed. It's just organized
differently to take on a more informational role which fits in to our role as a
Department which is informational and not regulatory. So I, I think that really
needs to be understood by everybody. That's why there's such sort of a big
reformatting. And, and my final comments, I, I just want to talk about the Lanai
Water Advisory Committee. It, it became obvious to me that they were still
meeting. Now it was very important when they were meeting when this
document was being drafted, because they were the eyes and ears on the ground.
After we transmitted the document to yourselves, and I think even before that
while it was sitting on my desk. I learned that they were still meeting. And it. it
concerned me because technically that's still a, a, you know, a County board or
commission, whatever the proper terminology is, and they weren't being staffed,
there was no attorney there, I don't think they were really necessarily following
Sunshine Law about, about posting the agendas and things like that. So I was
concerned that if they were using the term LWAC. Lanai Water Advisory
Committee, that wasn't really what they were doing. They were really people
who were on LWAC having meetings outside. Which is again, you know, brings
up Sunshine Law issues, et cetera. So I sent them a letter that said, you know,
these are not LWAC meetings. these are, you know, private citizens talking about
issues. So I just want to be clear that that is a concern I have about the integrity of
the process that... and I agree with the testifier that something needs to be done.
Either these guys need to be a, a standing board and they need to follow Sunshine
Laws and be staffed, et cetera; or it should be disbanded so they're free to talk
about these issues. But we have to be really clear about one way or the other.
And. and just to kind of wrap that discussion up, because we're completely
funded by our ratepayers, and the Department of Water Supply has no ratepayers
on Lanai, we have no staff there, we have no infrastructure there, it's difficult
from a, from a integrity thing for our Department to fund staffing this committee
when we'd real] .) be using our customers' funds to fund non-customer activities.
So something like that continuation if it was under our umbrella, you know. we
might need General Fund subsidy to, to pay for that and that might be appropriate.
So I think that's just something that Council should think about, about as where
do they fit in, how to, how to make sure Sunshine Law is followed, what is their
role, who are they advising because we're not really a. a regulatory body? So I
would just toss that out there that it's a little complex. I'm not quite sure what to
do, but it is something we should discuss. So any case that's the overall
framework for what's in front of you, how we got here, and some of the issues
that, that really need to be sort of worked out. Thank you.
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CHAIR VICTORINO: Thank you. I should have let you do that first and made
everything at least clearer in the overall scheme of things. Members, any
questions now that Mr. Taylor has kind of put the framework in place. I'll let Mr.
Hokama go again first just because he's Lanai representative. Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you. Chairman. So, so the Committee's clear.
the reformatting that was done, what we have before us this morning. Mr.
Director, is something that Corporation Counsel, Mr. Kushi. can say is still valid
and, and, and does not disrupt the process where someone could make an
argument we need to start all over. right?
MR. TAYLOR: When we were looking at doing this, we met with Mr. Kushi and we
asked that question specifically. What.. if we do this and this and this, you know,
is this still considered reformatting and is it not a new document? So Mr. Kushi
can answer for his own, but I can tell you that was one of our constraints to Staff,
is we wanted to make sure that we weren't changing the information in a way that
we'd have to start the process over. And that was one of our, of our first
objectives of the reformatting.
COLTNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I heard your response to Chair Victorino's question
about the County's compliance to meet the State I guess Water Plan requirements
is that where you need to send everything over what.. all the different water
service areas or district plans at one time to the State for, for our compliance
requirements. Is, is that...that's correct?
MR. TAYLOR: Well, I don't know that it's necessarily at one time, but it can't be
approved until they have it all.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. Okay.
MR. TAYLOR: So...
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So, so the reason I'm asking is, is that what I want to
know and I'm glad. you know, my, my neighbor's here, Mr. McOmber, the
reformatting is to also be consistent with all of the other water service districts
that your Department is reporting back to the State on?
MR. TAYLOR: That is our intention. Now that being said, we only received comments
from CWRM about four weeks ago on the Central Maui Water Use Development
Plan. And so we, we haven't..,I, I know they've read this because it's on our
website and I know their staff has, has looked at it, but we haven't received any
official comments from CWRM about whether or not, you know, this is okay or
not okay, or we haven't received any feedback from them on this document as of
yet.
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. Okay. My question back again, you know,
one of the things that I've been reading in this documents is of course for me of
concern is the inadequacy of the revenue stream to do what I think the utility
needs to do. You know, I mean it's general knowledge on the island that the
amount of leakage and, and line loss is very high. And, and there's concerns
whether or not the reporting is accurate enough or is the line loss leakage even
worse than being reported? And again, it's part of the documentation. it's brought
up. And so back to my earlier question on how do we ensure a utility public or
private creates a revenue stream that it can carry out its, its requirement to, to
provide drinking water to its customer base?
MR. TAYLOR: I, I think in general how that's done all across the State and all across
the country is what supposed to happen is the Department of Health is supposed
to visit each utility including ours and private utilities and say this is what you
need to do. Whether that's fix this or come up with a 20-year plan. et cetera, et
cetera. And then a private utility is supposed to go to the Public Utility
Commission and say we've been told by our regulatory agency the Department of
Health that we need to do x, y, and z. Therefore, we need our rate structure to be
so and so. What the County Council's supposed to do? I'm not really sure the
County Council supposed to do anything. I think the Department of Health and
the Public Utility Commission along with the State Commission on Water
Resource Management are the regulatory bodies that have oversight and authority
over private, over this private water utility, over all private water utilities. So I
don't know that there is anything you can do or that you should do. I. I, I think
that those bodies are tasked with that and they succeed or they fail, but I think
they're still tasked with it and I'm not sure that you can take that role. But that's,
that's my sort of read on, on how the structure of the State is set up.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: You know, I, I, I understand what you, you just
shared, you know, Mr. Director. The difficulty for me. Chairman and
Mr. Director, is you have a private entity that's been charged to perform as a
utility and what they're performing is a public service, though. And so under that
position or, or from that perspective for me, you know, I feel the private company
has a greater burden to maintain a level of confidence from the public that it is
performing responsibly and fairly in that mission to be the utility, and they get
certain advantages I guess. but under the PUC. So for me, you know, especially
after reading your, your document and, and the Brown and Caldwell study, you
know, for Lanai if we fail to get a system that can perform I guess to a level
where even the County would consider it, it at a standard of...to be able to be
acquired, you know, the study is recommending six to eight hundred percent rate
increases, six to eight hundred percent rate increase. So obviously we get cheap
water on the island compared to what the system needs to be assessed. But my
point is who's going to make this private entity come up with a rate structure that
is fair so that the, the, the users can say I understand why they're raising my fees
and this is what I gonna expect in return. Instead of we feel oh, I should be, be
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holding because the rate is so cheap, the water's so cheap. Never mind that they
lose 10. 20 percent in the lines: never mind that, you know, X well is not
performing as well; or chlorides are up; or the temperature of, of the testing
is... has increased two degrees since reporting requirements; whatever it be. You
know, you know. I think for Lanai the question is who holds the utility
accountable to perform as its.. .in its performance of public trust?
MR. TAYLOR: And. I think that's -COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: If not you and our County Department of Water, who
then should we put in the document so that the community has a sense of who
they can appeal to or. or turn to in times of addressing the issue.
MR. TAYLOR: Yeah, and these are difficult questions and they're questions that affect
all private water, wastewater, power utilities in the State. In fact you could say
exactly the same thing about Maui Electric that you just said about, about Lanai
Water Company.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah.
MR. TAYLOR: It's really exactly the same system. Kaanapali Water, Molokai Ranch.
and we can go on and on and on. There's private water and wastewater and
power systems all over the State. And again, the regulatory framework is the
same. You're really counting on the Public Utility Commission to set fair rates to
cover costs and treat customers appropriately. And in this case, it's a strange
thing, you know, they're in our County but we are still the water utility of our
customers and our Department has no authority whatsoever to demand
information, to make them do anything. It's...we're...it's interesting,, even the
State law, which says the County shall write the Water Use Development Plan, it
doesn't say the County Department of Water Supply shall do that. That could've
just as easily been given to the Planning Department. So we just happen to do it
because, you know, that's who it was assigned to essentially. But again. the Maui
County Department of Water Supply is the publicly-owned utility serving our
customers. We're really not the...a regulatory agency of private water purveyors
who happen to be in our County. That is not a role that really anyone has ever
given us or given us any authority to do anything about. So and I. I can
understand the public's confusion maybe because we're the County and we're the
Water Department so they would think we would have that authority, but, but
even what we heard from the testifier this morning about getting information, I
would think that that information he's asking for is at DLNR and the Commission
on Water Resource Management staff offices. I would think that a freedom of
information request would have that information be public. But again, we, we
have no access to that information, we can't make Castle and Cooke go to any
meetings. we can't make them do anything. So I. I think we first have to realize
what is the regulatory structure, what is the regulatory framework, who has what
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authority, and where is the right place to go? And I honestly believe.. .I've
always believed that the Department of Water Supply is the publicly-owned
utility serving our customers and possibly our future customers, but we're not a
regulatory agency of other water utilities in the County of Maui. And I, I think
we should discuss that, and if that's not what we want to do, we should change
something. But that's how we've been operating, that's how our budgets work.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Yeah, yeah. Chairman, one follow-up quick before,
you know, I relinquish the floor because this is to me very.. .the key, the key
point.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Go ahead. One more follow-up question. Go ahead.
Mr. Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So just what you just shared with the Committee right
now, let's say we have a extremely unforeseen climate change and we have
unbelievable drought on the island. the Water Use Development Plan needs to be
kicked in because now it's impacting what we can deliver to the various
categories under the allocation plan. Let's say there's a problem with the. „well.
let's say members of the LWAC or any other community organization comes up
and says that they're not following the allocation plan Council approved. Who is
then responsible to make the utility follow the allocation program that's been
passed by Council and accepted by State Water Resources?
MR. TAYLOR: The Commission on State Water...the State Commission on Water
Resource Management.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: That would be the regulator and, and the entity to
enforce the County's Water Use Development Plan for Lanai?
MR. TAYLOR: Well, let's be clear. When, when the County, when the County Council
accepts this document, let's just say it did accept it and accepted all of them, and
et cetera, that what that's really saying is the County Council approves this draft
to be sent to the State. It doesn't mean the State is under any obligation to accept
it or follow it or anything else. It just means that you as a body accept this as the
document we want to send to them. So again, you don't have any teeth in this on
Lanai. The State Commission on Water Resource Management has all the teeth.
And they could, I don't really know exactly what their emergency powers are. but
if they were going to designate or they're going to say how much water can come
out of any well. that is their authority and we have none of it. So I think the
answer to your question is they are still the regulatory agency in. in that scenario.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I, I thank you for your response, Mr. Director. You
know. I think it needs to be clear how, how, you know, you view this... the
various potential scenarios and, and who the people of Lanai will need to turn to
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should something, you know, not go according to the adopted plans. So I
appreciate your responses. Thank you. Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Thank you. Mr. Hokama. Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you. Yeah, this is a, a definitely a very
unique situation here on Lanai in regards to the County and. you know, what we
really can do. So thank you for sharing and enlightening and, and addressing a lot
of Mr. Hokama's concerns and, and in your opening statement and address a lot
of stuff. But, you know, I've looked at.. .there's two documents and I just want to
make sure that they're one and the same. The, the Water Use and Development
Protection Plan, is that a whole separate or have.., has there.. .this been taken out
of that?
MR. TAYLOR: It's.. .that was the title of the draft that came from Lanai Water Advisory
Committee and went through the Board. We. we changed the title just to Water
Use Development Plan, but it's... that was the title of, of that document we just
changed it.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: So the protection part was taken out of that. I mean
the word .. . (inaudible). .
MR. TAYLOR: We, we took the word out, but again, the, -COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: It's still there.
MR. TAYLOR: --the intent of it is, is still no different.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: And, you know, I guess, you know, Mr. Carroll and
Hokama alluded to this and basically with this private system and then we trying
to conform with this draft plan to submit to CWRM, really what is our... in the
end, what can we do or can't do about this as in enforcing the regulatory part that
you mentioned? And, you know, I want to know.. .it bothers me that Castle and
Cooke, yes, number one was not present. that we cannot force them to do
anything they don't want to do, but shouldn't they not be the people producing
this plan? I mean, they are the sole private user of the water source there. They
should be the one held accountable for producing numbers and figures and how
are they going to manage and conserve and--you know what I mean?--allocate
and what have you. I just...it. it really does bother me that where are they in this
picture in this discussion right now?
MR. TAYLOR: Well, Mr. Stubbart this morning said I could, I could say something for
him, and so just repeat what he said and not expand on that. He told me that I
could tell you folks that they supported the reformatting of the plan, so that's that.
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He, he told me I could say that. So I didn't really want to speak for him, but now
that you're asking, you know, he...
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah. I just.. .1, I mean I hear Mr. McOmber's, you
know, concern and it is a concern for me, too, because it almost feels like us as
the Council and the County, our hands are tied.
MR. TAYLOR: And I don't think that's quite true and let me explain why. 'Cause I, I
have some of the same concerns you do about why are we...just because we
happen to be the largest utility in the County, why are we writing the plan for all
the other utilities? The same could be said for Maui Land and Pine who has a
water system. for Kaanapali that has a water system. Molokai Ranch has a water
system. you know, we're writing.. .the, the State law says the County shall write
the plan. And again, there's some of this confusion between the County Water
Department and the County as a. as a, you know, as a. as a representative of the
public. So the same thing could be said about, you know, Kaanapali system.
Why are we writing the plan for them? What CWRM has explained to me is that
you folks as the representation of the public, your opinion of how to balance
things is very important to the State Commission on Water Resource
Management. They, they take your draft very, very seriously when you're saying
we support, you know, this much water going for this purpose and that water
going to that purpose. They said you folks are the representatives of the people
on Maui. And so when you pass a document that has this information, they're
saying they're considering that and I'm putting a little bit of words in their mouth,
this is what the people of Maui want. Whether or not the State's going to approve
that or not, you know, that's up to them, but it's very clear that you're speaking
for the public by your approval of this. So although it may not have teeth, it
certainly have influence, a lot of influence I think. And the other thing is this is
also informational because you folks do make a lot of decisions on Lanai. You're
going to end up deciding details on the Lanai Community Plan. You're
going.. .you've got SMA permits or, or Change in Zonings and things that happen
on Lanai that come to this body and you guys place conditions. And maybe
you'll place some conditions about water. Maybe you'll pick some
recommendations out of this and throw it into a zoning approval condition. So
you guys have actually a lot of teeth over Castle and Cooke, and this is meant to
be informational so as you use the authority you have, you can take some of this
into account for some of the decisions you make. So although we don't control
the water system directly, you folks clearly control a lot of other things on Lanai
having to do with zoning and other sort of requirements. So I think that's sort of
the framework of this and so this is important and what you think is very
i mportant. It's important to CWRM and it's important to influence your future
decisions.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Follow-up, Chair?
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CHAIR VICTORINO: I'm going to allow the follow-up because I think we're, we're
going to where, where I don't want us to go. Okay? Again, this was
informational. Okay. I'm not going to go into this, and I already stated earlier
upon Mr. Carroll's request. to get the definitive powers and responsibilities and
all that. That I'll have Corp. Counsel draw up so that we'll all have that in
writing. Okay. So keep your questions to the, the Plan itself and I will allow you
to continue, please.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No, that's okay. I, I forgot my train of thought now.
. . (Laughter). . .
CHAIR VICTORINO: . .(inaudible).
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh actually, sorry, no I, I, I recall. You know, you
mentioned that the Department of Water Supply was sort of...because it deals
with water, you folks were, you know, you know, made more sense for you folks
to go with the Plan. But it could've been Planning and in the document it states
that there isn't enough water as it is for the full buildout of all the projects that
we've approved. So that's.. perhaps the Planning would be like hot on their trail
to figure out how in the world are they going to comply with all the permitting
and entitlements they've already thus far approved to, to happen in the future so,
you know, I think their voice needs to be definitely tossed in the mix here. too.
So it's, again, a lot of work needs to be done. And, and thank you anyways for
your time and energy that you did to condense that huge big binder of pages that I
have sifted through also. Thank you, Director Taylor and, and Chair.
CHAIR VICTORINO: And again, it's very much easier if you put in the disc and you
review it on your computer. A lot easier than trying to read through the book.
'cause you're not going to go all 800 pages that's for sure as heck, you know. But
I wanted to, to.. .1, I going stop the questioning here now. Because unless it's
pertinent to, to, to the information and again I go with the word information.
We're not here to start telling them what we think needs to be done 'cause that's
not what we're here for. It was really for information. So unless it's for
information. Mr. Pontanilla, go ahead.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Just my curiosity, you know, we talk about
entitlements and the like. I, I don't know how much involvement does the Water
Supply Department has in regards to if anything is developed on Lanai, how do
we ensure that the water is adequate to provide for the development other than.
you know, getting some information from I guess the Commission on Water
Resource Management or do you folks get involved?
MR. TAYLOR: I think from.. .that's really the same as if somebody's developing
something in Kaanapali. It's a private water system. Our Department doesn't
sign that building permit. You know, because it's not connecting to our system.
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So people ask us all the time to write letters in support and not support, give
advice; but the end of the day, we don't sign building permits if it's -VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, okay.
MR. TAYLOR: --not a public water system. So we...I, I think Department of Health
ends up signing that building permit so.. .for, for water. So ultimately, you know,
Department of Health is going to make the determination, the, the utility owner
has to weigh in, and then you've got the Commission on Water Resource
Management. So I think somewhere between them and exactly how it works in
private utilities, I don't know if you're an applicant in Kaanapali who, who ends
up saying yeah, we have water for you? I don't know exactly how that works, but
it really isn't us. We have no say.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. In order for us to have some kind guidance, does
the Department provide that guidance to us?
MR. TAYLOR: We do not. Our, our usual comment to these kind of things, it's in a, it's
in a private water system and you, you need to talk to the purveyor of the water
system.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: So we can't rely on our expertise then, in other words?
MR. TAYLOR: I. I think that really depends on, you know, the role that the Council
wants us to play. We could potentially staff up and say look we're, we're going
to be experts on all water systems and areas and we'll always comment on them.
That grows a little beyond being a water utility. Now, now we're being sort of a,
a water source advisory group to the Council. That's something we can do, you
know, we can staff up and do that if if that's something that the Council wants
from us. But that is a fundamentally different role than operating a water utility.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. And the reason why I asked the question is that
none of us are, you know, experts in that field. right? So who can we rely on that
belongs in the County? It's basically you folks. So that's all I'm trying to say,
Chairman. Thank you.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Thank you. And again. I.. .again, it's a difficult.. .and I will ask
Corp. Counsel for advice and, and some rulings.., oh, not rulings so much more
than just telling us what our parameters are. I think this is very important and
where we cross the line and where we need to be. 'Cause I. I want to make sure
what we do is.. .we do it right, because we're not, you know, this not going right
here on Lanai. When we go to West Maui, we got the West Maui systems to deal
with. too. So this will be applicable to no matter where we go so understand
when there's a private system. what are our parameters. What can we really do?
And I think this is very important and I think the public has to understand that
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also, yeah. So without further ado and any more discussion, I would like to
move...oh, I would like to ask for with no objections to defer this matter, because
there is a lot more information and we need to have a public meeting on Lanai. I
will be letting you know that I will be bringing forth a resolution in the not too
distant future so that we can extend the time because the 180 days would fall right
on August 26 and we need to extend because of the lengthy budgets, you know,
just so that everybody's.. .has enough time to do a thorough job, yeah. So with no
objections, I'd like to defer this matter.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (excused: GCB)
CHAIR VICTORINO: Thank you.
ACTION: DEFER pending further discussion.
CHAIR VICTORINO: Thank you very much, Mr. Taylor. This was a very interesting
meeting. A lot of information was shared, and I wanna thank all the Members
that were here, and again, I wish Ms. Baisa a speedy recovery 'cause I'd like to
see here at our next meeting with the good Lord's will. And to all of you have a
good morning. I know that we have our Budget and Finance Committee meeting
at 1:30 so see most of you there. With no objections, the meeting of the Water
Resources Committee, June 27, 2011 -MS. BOUTHILLIER: Twenty-eight.
twenty-eight? Oh, sorry eh. I still one day behind. I had
CHAIR VICTOMNO:
parenthesis problems and I had date problems. You know, I haven't run a
meeting in almost three and a half months. I've gotta get myself back in gear.
Anyhow, with no objections this meeting will be adjourned.. . (gavel). .
ADJOURN: 11:08 a.m.

APPROVED:

MICHAEL P. VICTORINO, Chair
Water Resources Committee
Transcribed by: Raynette Yap
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